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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office Date: September 5, 2019

Telephone: (91 6) 654-2817

From: Peter Strait, Supervisor
Efficiency Division, Building Standards Office

California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for Community Shared PV / Battery System Applications

Please open a new docket file for applications under Title 24, Part 1, Section 10-115
seeking approval of community shared solar photovoltaic or battery systems meeting
the criteria of that Section.

The new docket can use the next sequential BSTD docket number for this year (i.e.,
19-BSTD-##), and can be titled “Community Shared System Applications”.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Christopher Meyer
Payam Bozorgchami
Maz Shirakh

Peter Strait

Danny Tam

Bill Pennington

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened; and please also
include the BuildingStandards listserv to announce the creation of the new docket.

Thank you,

Peter Strait, Supervisor
Building Standards Office





